
  

 

09/06/2023 

                     NN-ICB/23/292 

 

Dear Requestor  

RE: Freedom of Information Request 

 

With reference to your request for information I can confirm in accordance with Section 1 (1) of the 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 that we partially hold the information that you have requested.  A 

response to your request is below. 

In the request you asked:  

We would be grateful if you could help in answering our request for information for the following 

questions; answering for A-J on questions 1-8. 

a) Photocopiers/MFDs (Multi-Functional Device) 

b) Printers  

c) Print room / reprographic 

d) Desktops 

e) Laptops 

f) Displays 

g) Network 

h) Cyber security 

i) Audio Visual 

j) Infrastructure 

 

Q1. Please name all the IT resellers that you have contacts with and buy from. 

Q2. What is the length of the contracts, more specifically their end date, with the named IT resellers in 

question 1. 

Q3. What year and month is the next hardware refresh due? 

Q4. Please name the number of devices deployed by the NHS/Fire service/university/council/school? 

Q5. In reply to question 4, which department/facility are those located? 

Q6. Please name the brand and model of the devices mentioned and the spend for each product. 

Q7. Details on how these were procured. i.e. By Framework 

i. Procurement method 

ii. If Framework, please state which one. 



Q8. Do you normally purchase equipment as services or as a capital? 

Q9. What is your annual print/copy volume and spend? 

Q10. Who is the person(s) within your organization responsible for the MFD's, print hardware, and 

supplies contract(s)? Please provide their title and their contact details. 

Q11. Who is responsible for purchasing end user devices such as laptops, desktops, networking, 

infrastructure, cyber security, displays and accessories? Please provide their title, and their contact 

details. 

Please see attached document in response to the above request. 

 

If you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been handled, NHS Nottingham and 

Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board (ICB) have an internal review procedure through which you can 

raise any concerns you might have. Further details of this procedure can be obtained by contacting Lucy 

Branson, Associate Director of Governance via lucy.branson@nhs.net or by writing to FOI Team at NHS 

Nottingham and Nottinghamshire ICB, Sir John Robinson House, Sir John Robinson Way, Arnold, 

Daybrook, Nottingham, NG5 6DA. 

If you remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you can apply to the Information 

Commissioner’s Office (ICO), who will consider whether the organisation has complied with its obligations 

under the Act and can require the organisation to remedy any problems. Generally, the ICO cannot make 

a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by NHS Nottingham and 

Nottinghamshire ICB. You can find out more about how to do this, and about the Act in general, on the 

Information Commissioner’s Office website at: https://ico.org.uk/for-the-public/ 

Complaints to the Information Commissioner’s Office should be sent to:  

FOI/EIR Complaints Resolution, Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 

Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Telephone 0303 123 1113 or report a concern via 

https://ico.org.uk/concerns/   

 

Yours sincerely 

Freedom of Information (FOI) Officer on behalf of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care 

Board 

notts.foi@nhs.net 

 

 

All information we have provided is subject to the provisions of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 

2015. Accordingly, if the information has been made available for re-use under the Open Government Licence 

(OGL) a request to re-use is not required, but the license conditions must be met. You must not re-use any 

previously unreleased information without having the consent of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated 

Care Board. Should you wish to re-use previously unreleased information then you must make your request in 

writing (email will suffice) to the FOI Lead via notts.foi@nhs.net. All requests for re-use will be responded to within 

20 working days of receipt.  

 

mailto:lucy.branson@nhs.net
https://ico.org.uk/for-the-public/
https://ico.org.uk/concerns/
mailto:notts.foi@nhs.net
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
mailto:notts.foi@nhs.net

